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‘Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 7:38 AM

To: "Julia l.ondono'

Subject: RE: Correction EIN number

The request has been forwarded ta the appropriate section for processing.

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quaiity of services provided to you. Simptly click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve:

prs—

From: Julia Londono [mailto:julia@eymag.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:28 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Correction EIN number

Gentlemen:

Your have a mistake in your records. The correct EIN numbers for the two companies should be as
follows:

JCL REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLc EIN NO. 20-3831025 L_DSDDO \053'—[1
EYMAQ PROYECT MANAGEMENT LLe  EIN NO. 20-8672179 L0 10000216
Please correct your records and send us a confirmation of same.

Thank you.

JCL REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLc

Julia Londono, Manager
13775 SW 145 CT.

Miami, Florida 33186

PH. 305-232-2621

FAX 305-232-2301

19/£/701 0
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JULIA LONDONO
Manager

13775 SW 145 CT.
Miami, Florida 33186
PH. 305-232-2621
FAX 305-232-2301

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Julia Londono

Subject: RE: Correction EIN number

Copied below is your information as it is posted on www.sunbiz.crg now. Yol can see your information at any
time by selecting “Search our Records.”

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internel Access

Division of Corporations

Detail by Document Number

Florida Limited Liability Company
JCL REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number  L05000105341
FEI/EIN Number 208672179

Date Filed 10/27/2005
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

13775 SW 145 CT
MIAMI FL 33188 -

Changed 01/09/2008

Mailing Address

13776 SW 145 CT
MIAMI FL 33186

Changed 01/09/2008
Registered Agent Name & Address

LONDONOQ, JULIA
137756 SW145 CT

19201 N0
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MIAMI FL 33186 US
Name Changed: 01/09/2008
Address Changed: 01/09/2008

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

LONDONO, JULIA
13775 S.W. 145 COURT
MIAMI FL 33186
Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 01/08/2008
2009 04/02/2009
2010 01/11/2010

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
D08 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Julia Londonc [mailto:julia@eymag.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1:59 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Correction EIN number

Good afternocn,
Please let me know if the changes have already been made.
Thanks in advance for your help and prompt response.

Cordially

%
1
|

JULIA LONDONO
Chairman of the Board, CEO
13775 SW 145 CT.

Miami, Florida 33186

PH. 305-232-2621

FAX 305-232-2301

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Julia Londono

Subject: RE: Correction EIN number

12697010
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The _request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

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
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance far your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: lulia Londono [mailto:julia@eymag.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 11:30 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Correction EIN number

Importance: High

Gentlemen:

Please take note that the correct EIN number for our company is  20-8672179 not 20-3831025. This last
number belongs to another of our companies JCL Real Estate Holdings, LLc. Please confirm the
change to us as soon as possible as we neéd to make changes to our bank
account.

Yours truly

[

JULIA LONDONO
Manager

13775 SW 145 CT.
Miami, Florida 33186
PH. 305-232-2621
FAX 305-232-2301

1Y/ 901 0



